From: Muzzey, Devin P.

To: Rebecca Gauna; Planning Plat Approval
Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
Subject: RE: DXF approval PR-2021-005684 Tracts F-1, F-2, & F-3 Mesa Del Sol Innovation Park II
Date: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:52:59 PM
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Good Afternoon Becky,

The DXF for PR-2021-005684 — Mesa Del Sol Innovation Park Il, Tracts F-1, F-2, and F-3 — has been
approved. This email will notify the DHO office.

Thank you,
Devin Muzzey

gis specialist
dmuzzey@cabg.gov

From: Rebecca Gauna <RGauna@bhinc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>

Cc: Barry Phillips <bphillips@bhinc.com>; Kimberly Legan <KLegan@bhinc.com>

Subject: DXF approval PR-2021-005684 Tracts F-1, F-2, & F-3 Mesa Del Sol Innovation Park Il

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing(@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any
concern.

Hello, attached please find the dxf for your approval and a pdf of the plat for your information.

NADS83/NAVDSS

Grid bearings

New Mexico State Plane Coordinates (Central Zone)
Grid Distances

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with this submittal. Thanks

Becky Gauna (Remote office)
Survey Tech Survey Technologies

Bohannan Huston
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